DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
PACIFIC AIR FORCES REGIONAL SUPPORT CENTER
JOINT BASE ELMENDORF RICHARDSON

7 Oct 24
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL PRSC PERSONNEL

FROM: PRSC/CC
SUBJECT: PACAF Regional Support Center (PRSC) Environmental Commitment Statement

References: (a) AFI 32-7001, 23 August 2019, Environmental Management

1. The PRSC is committed to conducting its mission of providing first-line radar, airfield
operations, communications, engineering, and logistics support for military operations in the
Pacific area in an environmentally responsible manner that will protect human health, natural
resources and the environment. In support of environmental stewardship, the PRSC is committed
to:

a. Considering environmental impacts during mission planning, execution, and sustainment.
b. Proactively managing environmental risks.

c. Ensuring compliance with relevant U.S, Alaska and Hawaii environmental laws and
regulations.

d. Performing our mission in a responsible manner to prevent pollution.

e. Educating and training our workforce in the use of environmentally conscious practices,
recognizing that all members of PRSC are responsible for protection of the environment.

f. Continually improving our environmental programs through innovative solutions.

2. This statement integrates elements of our EMS into our existing installation management
structure to establish sound environmental programs. It will be given widest dissemination, it
applies to the military and civilian workforce, as well as contractors, and will be reviewed
annually to ensure that these commitments remain consistent with PRSC mission and operational
resources. Organizations will post copies of this statement in shops and work areas. If you have
any questions or suggestions for improvement, contact Jeff Platner at 907-552-4489 or by email
at jeffrey.platner.3@us.af.mil.
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TIMOTHY J. MEERSTEIN, Colonel, USAF
Commander
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